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South Carolma Department of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Serv1ces
-Violation Report (Report 1106) T ~-

N s . e,
Condition: Descrrptlon' o ’ . ST S
7 .. - | 1 shall pay a supervrsron fee as determmed by the Department. -
g  shall obey all conditions of “supervision set forth in this order including the payment of fines, restltutron or other payments, and the servrce of
any period of incarceration. . . . i ) e et [
10 I shall follow the advice and instructions of my Agent and 1 agree to comply with any further condmons |mposed by the Department orits'
Agents, . E .

Offender has erIfuIIy failed to comply with-the Sex Offender conditions in that Offender confessed on 08 30. 19 T

to having watched porn on 08.29.19 as well as having sent and received genital pictures., SO e e e
-By violating the computer-use agreement in that Offender has unapproved socral media accouris as weII as commumcatmg via.gaming:
device.

P i

By failing to attend Sex Offender counseling as instructed in that Offender has falled to attend class on a regular basis and has farled to participate as mstructed

By failing to refrain from contact with minors as evidenced by home visit on 02.27. 19 at which tlme Offender was found at his resrdence wrth a young female child
sleeping in a port-a-crib.

By failing to abide by Court ordered Sex Offender counselmg and conditions as evidenced by use of unauthorlzed social media/gaming device; sendmg and
receiving genital pictures; viewing

pornographic material; havmg contact with a mrnor, and non—complrance wrth sex offender treatment
recommendations.

By failing to follow the advice and- lnstructrons of the Agent as evidenced by vrolatrons . . - . '

By failing to pay Supervision Fees in that Offender is'$120 (6 payments) in arrears as of issuance of warrant
By failing to pay Court fees in that Offender is $78.75 (8 payments) in arvears as of issuance of warrant.

Such actions constitute violation of conditions 7, '9,_1(.). Caor

Full revocation and terminaté.supervision; allow time served to satisfy all arrearages; no administrative monitoring.
Justlficat

This is offender’s second violation within a year. The nature of offender’s violations have gotten worse and he does not comply with conditions imposed on him. He
lied about having a second phone in which he was accessing social media and sexually explicit material. He also had a laptop at his home, and Agents attempted to
look through but it the search history had been deleted. Offender admitted to using it to access sexually explicit raterial. He also admitted to using a gaming

system/onllne chatting while gaming which is a violation as well. When it comes to his counseling, he has not done what he was court ordered to do; he is suppose

1o attend treatment with Keith Oglesby once a week and he has only ttended 11 sessions within a year: Oglesby states that offender does not seem motivated and
does not comply with the treatment standards. A revocation is an'appropriate response at this time,
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South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ces‘
" Violation Report - (Report 1106)

Sex Off. +

Intensive

Sentence Date:

07/17/2018

County Name: GREENVILLE _GPS Indicator: DISCRETIONARY
Authority: Judge - Stilwell, RobinB
396- Criminal sexual conduct with.minor or Attempt - victim 11 to 14yrs of age

Indictment Number: 17-GS-23-04831+ - Offense Code: -

“inclusive <*Second deg (SR unless.ordered not by judge) -

Supervision: Probation Sup. Begin Date: 07/17/2018

Sentence:

Sup. End Date: 07/16/2023

CSC, 2ND DEGREE W/ MINOR(AGE 11-14); 10YRS SUSPENDED UPON SERVICE OF 5YRS PROBATION 503DAYS CTS(PBT) 1-7-2019
PER HO CONTINUE SUPERVISION ; KEEP MONIES CURRENT ; TRANSFER TO PICKENS COUNTY

132 INDIAN CREEK DRIVE, LIBERTY, SC, 29657

04/10/2019

0 YR, 5MQ,0DY

132 INDIAN CREEK DR, LIBERTY, SC, 29657

03/09/2019

04/21/2019 OYR, 1MO,12DY

-mployer < at’ Employe
CRESCENT RECYCLING 08/06/2019 10YR, 1MO,4DY

A GRADE ABOVE 1137 STEWART RD,, 5C 04/22/2019 06/04/2019 0YR, 1 MO, 12DY
UNEMPLOYED 11/30/2018 04/21/2019 0 YR, 4 MO, 9DY

Intensive Supervision $4,180.00 $4,180.00 7 $140.00
Surcharge 101 17-GS-23-04831 $128.75 47875 8 $78.75 01/18/2019
Drug Test Fee $20.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 12/04/2018

‘Complete ,

’ .’ R 10/09/2018 01/07/2019 1-7-2019 PER HO CONTINUE

2018-12-03: By willfully failing to stay at approved residence. of SUPERVISION ; KEEP MONIES
' L CURRENT ; TRANSFER TO PICKENS
2018-12-03: By failing to pay monetary obligations being $40 in arrears on surcharge fee and failing COUNTY
to pay $20 drug test fee.
2018-12-03; By failing to follow direct instruction in that the offender changed residences after
being instructed not to. hielLa
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville " ° ; : : Ll
STATE - . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: . 20170823(_)4831 :
Jody Mack Childress Jr ) AW# _2017A2310100092

AICA: )  DatcofOffense: _10/1/2016 |

Race: ' Sexa M~ . _’Age: i 21 )‘ © S.C. Code § :_16-03-0655{A)1)

DOB:  07-28-199 SS# i 5 )  CDRCode#: _ 0385 -

Address: 6 Jasper Dr ) ‘ B

i te7in . o

City ’Sl” : ville, SC 29605 ) SENTENCE SHEET

pL# . _ | SID#: ) , '

“CDL Yes []No [0 cMVYes [JNo [ HazmatYes [JNo [] - :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was _ O CONVICTED OF !or . [X]PLEADS
TO: _Criminal Sexual Conduct, 2nd Degree W/Minor (age 11:14) ;v\~ et vonloivn o wvnen con & 0 0 et

in violation of § 16-03-0655(B) . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # © 039

O NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS 'H Mandatory GPS - [J817-25-45

(CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: D As Indicted, m Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentient to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: {Jwithout Negotiations or Recommendation, 7] Negotiated Sentence, ' %ion by the State.
ARTES : .
Dppcind - Lrotrh  LAnA éémlggm_@ W & #11

Solicitor SC Bar# " Defendant Attorney for Defendgnt _ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ’ g State Dep"artment of Corrections, ' D Cgqunty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of | {g _ days/months/@ [J underthe  Youthful Offender Act’ nofto exceed ;
and/or to pay a fine 0f$ o < 3 pr0v1ded that - upon the servnce of 7 2 éé ./months/years and/or payment 7 /

T FOFe .

o

Mof$ Ll ; plus costs and assessmients as apphcable* thc balance is suspended with -* probatlon © forts

months/@and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatmn Parole and Pardon Serv1ces standard conditions of e
probation, which are incorporated by reference.’

, CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant.is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code . §24—l3-40 to be calculated and apphed by the SCDOC
[[] The'Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135 /f&} @’fj

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestie
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: : )
DREST]TUT]ON; D Deferred D Def. Walves Hearing DOrdered PTUP Ffj) T}’? -, .’E f“""x a“ .
Total: § Cplus20% feer w o o g e e e e e ’days/hours‘f’ﬂﬁb ic Service” Employment.J.....uvas37
Payment Terms: . ‘ ’
Obtain GED | : M A a
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. R 02 2070
. May serve W/E begining C‘C
" " ]
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling UU Ul Hp p ec’
*Fine: 8§ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (06 pmts of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ id to Pu Defender Fund
[ pal 0 ic Defgnder Fun
56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $ —ﬂ
§ o Othor: /e E /& vr’@dz%v';@f
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ST
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) . $500 g ’ 7
§ 14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) s25 g 25 = & 25 : ‘
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 P ,_//c Y P C O~ C 7,
.21- : X7< Pl /2ty s
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Bteath Test Fee) $50 3 [j{\ppomted Pg or appointed ofher coundel, é
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) © $40/ea  § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk )
3%toCounty  (if paid in installments) $ 3 during probation and shall be collected befor
e any other fees. .
TOTAL 0. e 12875 Presidin D
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clgrk }Qa& bo L!m u!mg ﬂ.l . : Judge Code:
Court Reporter j f LAA LA Sentence Date:” ] l/ I"] / 1%

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-23- 005831
LAB 7

: WITNESSES_ - ,
B - | ] . - The State of South Carolina
Lorraine Henderson '
' R , %‘J\ . County of Greenville
Greenville County Sheriffs Office S .
3/1/2017 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS %‘g
| TERM 2017 s
= : S g
THE STATE | = 5
, = 3
: X ‘ VS. O
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER : _ _ oy
2017A2310100092 — JODY MACK CHILDRESS, JR.
'ACTION OF GRAND JURY
| Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT }Zﬁ// Indictment for
%f’\b |
RIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE ' _ |
| | VIOLATION § 16-03-0655(A)(1) TR
Fe orégperson of Petit Jury - , , — m I :Eg :

Date:,



